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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 9, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James Bopp, Jr.

BRAMES, BOPP and HAYNES

900 Sycamore Building

19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1372
Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 6, 1981, and de-
termined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, (the "Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act al-
lows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437¢9(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e /ffw,

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




CLRTIFIEL MAIL

RETUPL RECLIPS RLQUESTED

Janes ECpp, Jr.

PERAMLL , LOLEF and LAYNES

5L oSycemore kBuilding

19 South Sixth Street
terre haute, Indiana 478(7

Re: MUk 1372
Leelr iCs LCpL3

The Peceral Llection Conmiscsion has reviewed the
ellcgaticus of yeur compleint deted Merch €, 19¢1, and de-
terrinec thet on the veésis of the inrcrraticn provicecd in
vour ccrplaint that there is no reascn to Lelieve that o
vicletion ¢f the Feaeral Llecticn Campaign act of 1971,

g amended, (the “Act") has been conmitted.

recorainely, the Corrission hes ceciceo tc cluse tihe
f1le in this watter. The Federal Ilecticn Campaign Jct al-
love & clicplainant tc seek juuicial review of the Corrission'e
dlsiissal of this action, f€e 2 L.CalCe § d437c¢(2)(0).

Lhould adaiticnal inferretion core Lo your attenticn whic!
you believe establlishes a viclation of the Ret, yeu rnev file
& cCiplaint pursuent to the recuirercents set tertn in 2 L.S.C.
$oly(a)(l) and 11 Cebale § l1lled.

Sincerely,

Charles ., Steele
Lenerel Counsel

rennetl: . Lroes
Lusceclate encrel Lounsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 9, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dara Klassel, Staff Attorney

Planned Parenthood Federation
of America, Inc.

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, New York 10019

Dear Ms. Klassel:

On March 11, 1981, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on July 2, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General CofGnsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RECULSTELD

lara Klessel, Staff Attorney

rlanned Parenthood Federation
of Anrerica, Inc.

810 Seventh Avenue

lew York, lew York 1G019

Lear Ms. hlassel:

Cn kBarch 11, 1961, the Commission notified you cf a
cornplaint alleging that your client had violated certain
sections of the Federal EkElection Campaign Act of 1971, as
ore€ndecd.

Trhe Conrission, on July 2, 1981, determined that on
the basis ¢f the iniorraticn in the compleint and informa-
ticn pLroviceo Ly yocu that there is nc reascn to believe
that a viclation of any statute within its jurisdiction
res beern comnittead. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
tile in tnls matter. This matter will become & part of the
public reccora within 3C days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Ccunsel

\}%:%l

; lkenneth A. Gross
/45 Asscclate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Planned Parenthood Federation

of America, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 2, 1981,

the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1372:
1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that

Planned Parenthood Federation

of America, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b.

Approve the letters as attached

to the First General Counsel's

Report dated June 29, 198l1.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Reiche, Thomson and
Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-29-81, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-30-81, 11:00




June 29, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1372

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis. Thank guau.

Attachment

cc: Curry




: |V} FEDERAL ELECTION comMrssion' ' = .
: : 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ELJUNZY P3: 20

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1372

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: (o -A9-&/ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: March 9, 1981
STAFF MEMBER:
Deborah Curry

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Life Committee, Inc.
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc.
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a), and 441b(b)(2)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 1318
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Oon March 9, 1981, the Office of General Counsel received a
sworn and notarized complaint from James Bopp, Jr. on behalf of
the National Right to Life Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "NRLC").
The complaint alleged that the Planned Parenthood Federation of
America, Inc. (hereinafter "PPFA") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by
making a corporate contribution or expenditure in connection
with a federal election.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainant alleges that PPFA violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a)
by making a corporate expenditure in connection with a federal
election. To support this allegation, complainant has submit-
ted a letter which was sent to non-members and was written by
Faye Wattleton, the President of PPFA. NRLC quotes from the
Wattleton letter the following passage:




In an effort to eliminate Congressmen and
Senators who defend family planning rights,
the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme
Right Wing, have mounted a massive campaign
to destroy the political careers of some of
this nation's most courageous leaders.
They've drawn up a "hit list"™ aimed at
defeating men like Senators Bayh, Culver,
McGovern and Packwood, and Representatives
Morris Udall and Joe Fisher. Judging from
the amount of money they're spending and
the recent polls I've seen, they're
dangerously close to defeating some of the
most effective voices we have on our side.

(see attachment I)

NRLC states that "[tlhis reference constitutes urging of support
for specific candidates for federal office who were then in the
midst of their reelection campaign.”™ NRLC concludes that such
expenditures constitute a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

On March 23, 1981, the Office of General Counsel received
a response from Dara Klassel on behalf of PPFA. PPFA contends
that the Wattleton letter was not made in connection with any
federal election in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2 U.5.C. § 44lb(a) expressly prohibits corporate contributions
or expenditures in connection with federal elections. See also
11 C.F.R. § 114.2(b). 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2) elaborates on the
meaning of contribution or expenditure stating:

(2) for purpoues of this section and section
79L(h) of title 15, the term "contribution

or expenditure" shall include any direct or
indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance,
deposit, or gift of money, or any services,

or anything of value ... to any candidate,
campalgn committee, or political party or
organization, in connection with any of the
offices referred to in this section, ...

(emphasis added)

Therefore, 2 U.S.C. § 441b expressly forbids contributions
or expenditures to a particular candidate, political party or
organization, made in connection with an election for a particu-
lar federal office.




In reviewing this matter it is necessary to take a detailed
look at the Wattleton letter. The first part of the letter
is aimed at informing the reader of the goals of organizations
opposed to the objectives of PPFA (anti-abortion organizations).
The letter states, "[H]lere are some of the goals the Right-to-
Life forces have set in their campaign to outlaw all abortion
and ban most methods of contraception." The letter then out-
lines these so-called goals: 1) amend the constitution, 2) purge
progressive political leaders, and 3) get the support of the
Presidency. The portion of the Wattleton letter which NRLC
cites in its complaint and which it contends is in connection
with an election is language contained in the first part of the
letter, languaged aimed at outlining attempts by anti-abortion
organizations to defeat certain candidates for federal office.

The Wattleton letter then goes on to describe the beginnings
of PPFA and outlines instances where increased restrictions have
been placed on women's rights of reproductive choice. Next
the letter describes the goals of PPFA. These goals fall into
the areas of education, lobbying, litigation, and the setting
up of emergency funds for abortions. None of these goals relate
to political support of a federal candidate or campaign.

The concluding paragraphs of the Wattleton letter asks
for personal support of the PPFA organization, in the form of
donations to carry out "humanitarian services." Nowhere in
the letter are supporters urged to engage in political activity
of any kind. Supporters are asked only to make donations to
uphold the right of reproductive choice in family planning.

Thus, the only mention in the Wattleton letter of a
federal election is in a factual statement which outlines the
goals of the anti-abortion organizations. Nowhere in the letter
does PPFA indicate that it supports any candidate or that the
reader should vote for any candidate. Quite the contrary, the
letter is attempting to raise concern about the rights of
individuals with regard to reproductive choice and to elicite
support for the PPFA organization. Therefore, the letter is
not in connection with a federal election. Accordingly, there
is no reason to believe that PPFA violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission:

1k, find no reason to believe that Planned Parenthood
Federation of America, Inc. vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.




2. approve attached letters;

3. close the file.

Attachments

l. Complaint
2. Response from Respondent
3. Letters to Complainant and Respondent




BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
800 SYCAMORE BUILDING
T T 19 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

JAMES BOP®, JR. TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA 47807 TELEPHONE
DAVID D. MAYNES @) 238-2421

March 6, 1981

e

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir/Madam:

On behalf of the National Right to Life Committee, Inc.
(NRLC), I am filing the following complaint of violation of federal
election laws by Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc..
(Planned Parenthood).

In the fall of 1980, Planned Parenthood sent to non-members
the attached letter seeking contributions to it. This letter con-
stituted a violation of Section 441b(a) inasmuch as Planned Parent-
hood, as a corporation, is prohibited from making expenditures in
connection with a federal election. In the letter, Faye Wattleton,
President of Planned Parenthood, stated that "In an effort to
eliminate Congressmen and Senators who defend family planning
rights, the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme Right Wing, have
mounted a massive campaign to destroy the political careers of some
of this nation's most courageous leaders. They've drawn up a "hit
list" aimed at defeating men like Senators Bayh, Culver, McGovern
and Packwood, and Representatives Morris Udall and Joe Fisher.
Judging from the amount of money they're spending and the recent
polls I've seen, they're dangerously close to defeating some of the
most effective voices we have on our side."

This reference constituted urging of support for specific can-
didates for federal office who were then in the midst of their re-
election campaign. As such, the expenditures constituted a violation
of Section 441b. We request, therefore, that the Commission institute
an appropriate investigation and impose fines for violation.

I have prepared the complaint and believe it is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge. This complaint was not filed on behalf
of or at the request or suggestion of any candidate.

Sincerely,

B A S, BOPP & HAYNES
.
oy

es Bopp,Jr.
JB:maw

Enclosure -




Federal Election Commission
March 6, 1981

STATE OF INDIANA, COUNTY OF VIGO, SS:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned, a Notary
Public in and for said County and State, this 6th day of March,
1981. : .2

Witness my hand and Notarial seal.

‘ ) ‘A N f /
'My Commission Expires Mary A,/'/' énn. Eotary Fublic

December 14, 1984 County.'of Residence: Clay
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\\_/ HEADOUARTERS OF Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc.

Dear Friend,
“TANTAMOUNT TO SEVERE PUNISHMENT
. « « That's how one dissenting Justice describes the United States
Supreme Court's recent decision upholding the Hyde Amendment which denies

poor women federally funded abortions.

But the so-called Right-to-Lifers are olated. "he Court ruling boosts

Here are some of the goals the Right-to-Life forces have set in their
campaign to outlaw all abortion and ban must methods of contraception.

Amend The Constitution -- The votes of 34 states are needed
to call a Constitutional Convention. Already the Right-to-
Life forces have succeeded in winning the votes of 19 states.
Congress can also vote for a Constitutional Amendment.
Already the Right-to-Life forces have won nearly a majority
of Congressmen and Senators in support of their Human Life
Amendment. Only two-thirds are needed to bring their Human
Life Amendment out of Congress and put it before the States
for ratification!

Purge Progressive Political Leaders -- In an effort to elim-
inate Congressmen and Senators wiho detend tamily planning
rights, the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme Right
Wing, have mounted a massive campaign to destroy the polit-
1cal careers of some of this nation's most courageous
leaders.

" They've drawn up a "hit list" aimed at defeating men like
Senators Bayh, Culver, McGovern and Packwood, and
Representatives Morris Udall and Joe Fisher.

Judging from the amount of money they're spending and the
recent polls I've seen, they'rc dangerously close to defeat-
ing some of the most effective voices we have on our side.

On to The Presidency -- They've gune beyond Congress to the
Presidency. Ronald Reagan strongly supports The Human Life
Amendment and his candidacy is backed by a platform which
these extremists helped forge. A platform which calls for
abolition of abortion . . . passage of The Human Life
Amendment . . . and -- unbelieveable as it sounds -- a
"litmus test" for new appointments to the federal judiciary.
A test designed to insure that new judges would not decide a
case in favor of abortion.

(over, please)
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That is why . . .

We at PLANNED PARENTHOOD are asking you and all Americans who
truly value our fundamental rights to no longer remain silent but
to stand up and be counted with us to stop the zealous minority
who wish to impose their dogmatic will upon us all.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD is by no means a newcomer to the human rights scene.
Quite the contrary! For over sixty years we have been the acknowledged
preeminent force in advancing the right of all Americans to know the facts
about their bodies and in defending our right to determine our own fertility.
Actually, PLANNED PARENTHOOD has been quietly helping so many millions upon
millions of women, men and families for so long that we have come to be con-—
sidered a highly respected part of the establishment -- the progressive, ;
thinking establishment, at least! S

But that was not always the case. What many people, even those who have
directly benefited from our family-planning work, do not know is that PLANNED
PARENTHOOD was founded by a determined woman who was jailed many times before
she saw her dream become reality. )

Margaret Sanger, an American pioneer in the truest and noblest self-
sacrificing sense, was committed to seeing that the poor women in 1916 did not
have their "right to life" destroyed by a cycle of oversized families and
poverty. And she dedicated her own life to freeing these helpless women from
a succession of unwanted pregnancies, which often led to early deaths in
childbirth. And she launched her courageous crusade: To educate American

parents on how to control the size of their families -- how to plan
parenthood. Fer this "crime" she was arrested and jailed time and again.
Yet, on each release from imprisonment, Margaret Sanger with quiet deter-
mination returned to her just cause: freeing women the world over from the
slavery of uncontrolled reproduction. B -

Today, her dream -- PLANNED PARENTHOOD =-- is a reality with over 100,000
supporters, 20,000 active volunteers, over 700 clinics in the United States,
and with programs in 111 foreign countries. And now, more than 100 years
after her birth, Margaret Sanger's memory is honored throughout the world by
men and women who understand her monumental achievements for humanity.

Yet, the same kind of thinking which sent Mrs. Sanger to jail is still
with us. Often it takes an ugly form. When clinics were burned we saw it
explode into violence that threatened lives and property. Most importantly,
this effort to impose the beliefs of some on the rest of us threatens our most
cherished rights and freedoms.

Although seven years earlier the Supreme Court had ruled that
a woman has the right to choose when and if to bear a child,
the Court's Hyde decision in June of tnis year is a clear
victory for anti-abortionists in their battle of coercion and
intimidation to negate the right to choice. Thus, while pells
show that the majority of Americans favor legalized abortions,

-

(next page, please)
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militant anti-abortion elements have badgered Congress into
cutting off all federal funds for abortions. The result:
poverty-stricken women, those who most desperately need to
exercise their right of choice, are forced to resort to the
dangers of self-induced abortions or to the degradation of
motel-room butchers.

Where local funding for abortions is still available to those
in need, the anti-abortionists are browbeating legislators
into restricting or curtailing available funds. And, where
they fail, they often rely on their ultimate weapon --
violence -- vandalizing the clinics which offer impoverished
women their only hope for a safe abortion, and threatening
the lives of the staffs.

While the Right-to-Lifers and their right-wing allies have
kept a low profile on their staunch opposition to contracep-
tion, they are now becoming more and more vociferous in
demanding the banning of "the Pill" and IUDs which they term
"silent abortion™ methods. In their headstrong drive to
outlaw these proven birth-control devices, they again demon-
strate their misplaced concern for a fertilized eqgqqg over the
truly living. z

With teenage pregnanclies now openly acknowledged as a rampant
"epidemic" f(one million a year; two every minute!), there are
still those who wish to force us to bury our heads in the
sands of ignorance when it comes to sex education. They
refuse to face the facts of life =-- that sex education pro-
vides teenagers with a true understanding of their sexuality
and their sexual responsibility. Sexual ignorance or misin-
formation gleaned on street corners leads to frightening
statistics such as these: babies born to teenage mothers are
two to three times more likely to die in their first year:
teen maternal death risk is 60% higher than tor mothers in
their twenties; unwanted babies cause B0% of their teenage
parents to drop out of school and usually onto welfare;
clandestine and self-induced abortions threaten the lives and
future health of thousands of young girls every year!

And while those who vehemently oppose legalized abortion, contraception,
sex education and family planning are fighting to nullify our right to deter-
mine our own fertility, they are also threatening all our civil rights. So
adamant are these short-sighted extremists to impose their beliefs upon all
Americans that they are calling for a Constitutional Convention to strip all
women of their right to abortion! BUT . . . -

A WARNING: Once a Constitutional Convention 1s called =-- for
whatever reasnns -- there 1s absolutely no restriction on the

-
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areas of this document that can be tampered with or entirely
g.ugtt::n. And the extreme right-wingers, who have joined the
anti-choice forces in calling for this convention, see it as their
golden opportunity to remold even the Bill of Rights to their own

views.

The threat of a Constitutional Convention domin=zted by the so-called "Pro-
Life” forces ig-;eall Already 19 state legislatures have caved in under the
incredible pressure mounted by the anti-choice zealots and have passed resolu-
tions calling for the convention. Only 15 more states have to follow suit.
Then Congress would be forced -- by the Constitution itself -- to call a
convention that could mean the end of personal freedoms and civil liberties we
have known since this nation was founded.

If you have not fully realized the true extent of the danger facing us
all, you are not alone. Many PLANNED PARENTHOOD supporters and even staff
members have felt we should ignore the Right-to-Lifers and quietly continue
our vital activities in the name of humanity, as we have for over 60 years.
However, the recent Supreme Court ruling, which seriously abridges the right
of poor women to choose, the reign of terror against pro-choice groups in the
form of clinic burning and harassment of patients and the horrifying prospect
of a Constitutional Convention, have welded us all into a firm resolve‘to . .

STOP the insane headlong rush toward a Constitutional Convention
by awakening all Americans to the real threat it poses to us all.
We must create a groundswell of grassroots opposition that will
silence the rantings of the anti-choice minority and the right-
wing fanatics.

STOP the blatant discrimination agyainst poor women by challenging
in th2 Congress and the state legislatures the cut-off of funds
for abortions.

STOP the rising tide of red-tape restrictions on legal abortions,
foisted on municipal and state governments by anti-choice
factions. The vast bulk of these regulations are purely technical
barriers to prevent women from exercising their personal right to
an abortion, a freedom the Supreme Court has declared as constitu-
tionally theirs and has now seriously undermined with its Hyde
decision.

STOP the further eros:on of a woman's right to choose by well-
funded zealots who are pushing for more restrictive legislation,
more stringent court rulings, and, worst of all, a constitutional
amendment that would make all abortions illegal!

STOP the return to the “dark ages" of back-room and self-induced
abortions, by establiching an emergency loan program which will

(next page, please)
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help finance safe, professional abortions for women in financial
need who have been ruthlessly denied federal and state funds.

STOP the spread of teenage pregnancies which now extends across
every ethnic and financial group in the nation. The only way we
can curb this tragedy is by instilling in each teenager sexual
understanding and responsibility, before he or she becomes another
unprepared parent of yet another unwanted, unloved child.

What we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD cannot and will not stop is the unin-
terrupted delivery of the life-enriching scrvices we provide, regardless of
the threats against us.

However, to meet the challenge of those who wish to plunge us all back
into the "sex-is-taboo" mentality of Margaret Sanger's day and, at the same
time, to maintain our vital ongoing programs, places an enormous demand upon
our finances.

Therefore, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD seek your personal support.

In 1916, Margaret Sanger suffered unrelenting ridicule, arrests and jail
sentences before she saw ner unfailing belief in the right of all men and
women to intelligently plan their parenthood become a reality in PLANNED
PARENTHCOD. For the last few years, our professional medical staffs and
thousands of volunteers have bravely worked under threats of harassment and
violence in order to gquarantee that the most persocnal of all our civil liber-
ties is not destroyed. ’

Now, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD do not ask that you make such a personal
sacrifice. We only ask that you look to your conscience and then contribute
what you can. Every dollar you send us will be immediately put to full use to
help us carry on our humanitarian services, helping people the world over plan
their parenthood.

Sincerely,

/
/ At 474
Faue SHaTle lan

J Faye Wattleton
President

"‘.4 Y ek o PR R

—— e




.".’f/wu--‘.

¢
Planned Parenthood®
Federation of America, Inc.

March 18, 1981

Ms. Judy Thedford C{#cu:lM(\Mﬁ’ 3

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Complaint No. MUR 1372
Dear Ms. Thedford:

This letter is in response to the above numbered complaint filed
against Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. ("PPFA") by the
National Right to Life Committee, Inc.

The complaint charges PPFA with making a prohibited expenditure
"in connection with" a federal election by sending a fund-raising letter
to non-members in which the names of certain incumbent United States
Senators were mentioned. This fund raising letter was the subject of an
earlier complaint filed by the National Right to Life Committee against
PPFA and Planned Parenthood of New York City, numbered MUR 1318. That
complaint was the subject of an exhaustive reply dated November 24, 1980.
To our knowledge the Commission has not yet acted on that complaint. In
view of the fact that the new complaint cites no new facts or law, PPFA
relies on its earlier response to complaint No. MUR 1318 as an adequate
reply to the subject complaint, No. 1372.

Additionally, we urge that Complaint No. 1372 was filed for the
purposes of harassment and should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,
ry trdly yours, 9

/ ,‘1) 7d
Lot W e
Eve W. Paul
Vice-President for Legal Affairs

/&-‘LA.,M

: . Dara Klassel
- Staff Attorney

laurie Rockett Attorneys for PPFA

|2 :2¢ EoHTH L




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

900 Sycamore Building
19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

James Bopp, Jr.
BRAMES, BOPP and HAYNES A#&Qk j

MUR 1372

Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 6, 1981, and de-
termined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint that there is no reason to believe that a
viclation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
as amended the "Act®" has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act al-
lows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dara Klassel, Staff Attorney

Planned Parenthood Federation
of America, Inc.

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, New York 10019

Dear Ms. Klassel:

On March 11, 1981, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. :

The Commission, on July ¢ 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Planned Parenthood®
Federation of America, Inc.

18, 1981

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Complaint No. MUR 1372
Dear Ms. Thedford:

This letter is in response to the above numbered complaint filed
against Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. ("PPFA") by the
National Right to Life Committee, Inc.

The complaint charges PPFA with making a prohibited expenditure
"in connection with" a federal election by sending a fund-raising letter
to non-members in which the names of certain incumbent United States
Senators were mentioned. This fund raising letter was the subject of an
earlier complaint filed by the National Right to Life Committee against
PPFA and Planned Parenthood of New York City, numbered MUR 1318. That
complaint was the subject of an exhaustive reply dated November 24, 1980.
To our knowledge the Commission has not yet acted on that complaint. In
view of the fact that the new complaint cites no new facts or law, PPFA
relies on its earlier response to complaint No. MUR 1318 as an adequate
reply to the subject complaint, No. 1372.

Additionally, we urge that Complaint No. 1372 was filed for the
purposes of harassment and should be dismissed.

Very traly yours, »
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Eve W. Paul
Vice-President for Legal Affairs
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Dara Klassel
Staff Attorney

cc: Laurie Rockett Attorneys for PPFA
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810 Seventh Avenue
New York. New York 10019
(212) 541-7800

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. [F A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 1S TO BE SENT
_ TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “cc” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 11, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Faye Wattleton, President

Planned Parenthood Federation
of America, Inc.

810 Seventh AVenue

New York, New York 10019

Re: MUR 1372
Dear Ms. Wattleton:

This letter is to notify you that on March 9, 1981,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

1372 . Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission ir writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Faye Wattleton
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

tlwen 7 x‘/;UUL/
Elissa T. Garr
Docket Chief

Enclosures

l. Complaint
2. Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 11, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James Bopp, Jr.
Brames, Bopp & Haynes

900 Sycamore Building

19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Dear Mr. Bopp:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of March 6, 1981, against the Planned Parenthood Federation
of America, Inc. which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should be initially
handled will be made 15 days after the respondents' notification.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final action
on your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Elissa T. Garr
Docket Chief

Enclosure
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BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
00 SYCAMORE BUILDING

ARNOLD H. BRAMES {9 SOUTH BIXTH BTRERY /,{ U /C, /37&2./
JAMES BOPP, JR. TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA 47807 TELEPHONE
DAVID D. HAYNES (812) 230-2421

March 6, 1981

A

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. V.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir/Madam:

On behalf of the National Right to Life Committee, Inc.
(NRLC), I am filing the following complaint of violation of federal
election laws by Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc..
(Planned Parenthood).

In the fall of 1980, Planned Parenthood sent to non-members
the attached letter seeking contributions to it. This letter con-
stituted a violation of Section 441b(a) inasmuch as Planned Parent-
hood, as a corporation, is prohibited from making expenditures in
connection with a federal election. In the letter, Faye Wattleton,
President of Planned Parenthood, stated that "In an effort to
eliminate Congressmen and Senators who defend family planning
rights, the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme Right Wing, have
mounted a massive campaign to destroy the political careers of some
of this nation's most courageous leaders. They've drawn up a "hit
list" aimed at defeating men like Senators Bayh, Culver, McGovern
and Packwood, and Representatives Morris Udall and Joe Fisher.
Judging from the amount of money they're spendin% and the recent
polls I've seen, they're dangerously close to defeating some of the
most effective voices we have on our side."

This reference constituted urging of support for specific can-
didates for federal office who were then in the midst of their re-
election campaign. As such, the expenditures constituted a violation
of Section 441b. We request, therefore, that the Commission institute
an appropriate investigation and impose fines for violation.

I have prepared the complaint and believe it is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge. This complaint was not filed on behalf
of or at the request or suggestion of any candidate.

Sincerely,

BRQMES, BOPP & HAYNES
i
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Enclosure




Federal Election Commission
March 6, 1981

STATE OF INDIANA, COUNTY OF VIGO, SS:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned, a Notary
Public in and for said County and State, this 6th day of March,
1981.

Witness my hand and Notarial seal.

My Commission Expires Mary %?j %nn'. 7!:otar:y Fublic

December 14, 1984 County/of Residence: Clay
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Dear Friend,
“TANTAMOUNT TO SEVERE PUNISHMENT . . ."

. « « That's how one dissenting Justice describes the United 'St&tes
Supreme Court's recent decision upholding the Hyde Amendment which 'denies
poor women federally funded abortions.

But the so-called Right-to-Lifers are elated. The Court ruling boosts
their drive to ban abortions and contraceptive devices as well.

Here are some of the goals the Right-to-Life forces have set in their
campaign to outlaw all abortion and ban most methods of contraception.

* Amend The Constitution -- The votes of 34 states are needed
to call a Constitutional Convention. Already the Right-to-
Life forces have succeeded in winning the votes of 19 states.
Congress can also vote for a Constitutional Amendment.
Already the Right-to-Life forces have won nearly a majority
of Congressmen and Senators in support of their Human Life
Amendment. Only two=-thirds are needed to bring their Human
Life Amendment out of Congress and put it before the States
for ratification!

Purge Progressive Political Leaders -- In an effort to elim-
inate Congressmen and Senators who defend family planning
rights, the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme Right
Wing, have mounted a massive campaign to destroy the polit-
ical careers of some of this nation's most courageous
leaders.

They've drawn up a "hit list" aimed at defeating men like
Senators Bayh, Culver, McGovern and Packwood, and
Representatives Morris Udall and Joe Fisher.

Judging from the amount of money they're spending and the
recent polls I've seen, they're dangerously close to defeat-
ing some of the most effective voices we have on our side.

On to The Presidency =-- They've qme beyond Congress to the
Presidency. Ronald Reagan strongly supports The Human Life
Amendment and his candidacy is backed by a platform which
these extremists helped forge. A platform which calls for
abolition of abortion . . . passage of The Human Life
Amendment . . . and -- unbelieveable as it sounds -- a
"litmus test" for new appointments to the federal judiciary.
A test designed to insure that new judges would not decide a
case in favor of abortion.

(over, please)
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militant anti-abortion elements have badgered Congress “dago '’
cutting off all federal funds for abortions. The re g B2
poverty-stricken women, those who most despérately neéd ¢o '’
exercise their right of choice, are forced to resort to ‘the'
dangers of self-induced abortions or to the degradation of
motel-room butchers.

Where local funding for abortions is still available to those
in need, the anti-abortionists are browbeating legislators
into restricting or curtailing available funds. And, where
they fail, they often rely on their ultimate weapon =-
violence -- vandalizing the clinics which offer impoverished
women their only hope for a safe abortlon, and threataniug
the lives of the staffs.

While the Right-to-Lifers and their right-wing allies have
kept a low profile on their staunch opposition to contracep-
tion, they are now becoming more and more vociferous in
demanding the banning of "the Pill"™ and IUDs which they term

"silent abortion” methods. 1In their headstronq drive to
outlaw these proven birth-control devices, they again demon-
strate their misplaced concern for a fertilized egg over the
truly living.
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With teenage pregnancies now openly acknowledged as a rampant
"epidemic™ (one million a year; two every minute!), there are
still those who wish to force us to bury our heads in the
sands of ignorance when it comes to sex education. They
refuse to face the facts of life -- that sex education pro-
vides teenagers with a true understanding of their sexuality
and their sexual responsibility. Sexual ignorance or misin-
formation gleaned on street corners leads to frightening
statistics such as these: babies born to teenage mothers are
two to three times more likely to die in their first year;
teen maternal death risk is 60% higher than for mothers in
their twenties; unwanted babies cause B80% of their teenage
parents to drop out of school and usually onto welfare;
clandestine and self-induced abortions threaten the lives and
future health of thousands of young girls every year!

o
o
o
-
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And while those who vehemently oppose¢ legalized abortion, contraception,
sex education and family planning are fighting to nullify our right to deter-
mine our own fertility, they are also threatening all our civil rights. So
adamant are these short-sighted extremists to impose their beliefs upon all
Americans that they are calling for a Constitutional Convention to strip all
women of their right to abortion! BUT . . .

A WARNING: Once a Constitutional Convention 1s called =-- for
whatever reasons -- there is absolutely no restriction on the

(over, please)




help finance safe, professional abortions for women in financial
need who have been ruthlessly denied federal and state funds.

STOP the spread of teenage pregnancies which now extends across
every ethnic and financial group in the nation. The only way we
can curb this tragedy is by instilling in each teenager sexual
understanding and responsibility, before he or she becomes another
unprepared parent of yet another unwanted, unloved child.

What we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD cannot and will not stop is the unin-
terrupted delivery of the life-enriching scrvices we provide, regardless of
the threats against us.

However, to meet the challenge of those who wish to plunge us all back
into the "sex-is-taboo" mentality of Margaret Sanger's day and, at the same
time, to maintain our vital ongoing programs, places an enormous demand upon
our finances.

Therefore, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD seek your personal support.

In 1916, Margaret Sanger suffered unrelenting ridicule, arrests and jail
sentences before she saw her unfailing belief in the right of all men and
women to intelligently plan their parenthood become a reality in PLANNED
PARENTHOOD. For the last few years, our professional medical staffs and
thousands of volunteers have bravely worked under threats of harassment and
violence in order to guarantee that the most personal of all our civil liber-

ties is not destroyed.

Now, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD do not ask that you make such a personal
sacrifice. We only ask that you look to your conscience and then contribute
what you can. Every dollar you send us will be immediately put to full use to
help us carry on our humanitarian services, helping people the world over plan
their parenthood.

Sincerely,

/
/f A A -
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' Faye Wattleton
President




3

M
-
o~
o
-«
(o]

e L Planned PaténthoB¥-Worid Poputation 610 sevemn'ﬂ&mmmm»wnm
HEADQUARTE renth "

= I e F.d.f.ﬂo'l . _,“...*t..;_..n.;..._'._

vilw at

Dear Friend,
"TANTAMOUNT TO SEVERE PUNISHMENT . . ."
« « « That’s how one dissenting Justice describes the United States
Supreme Court's recent decision upholding the Hyde Amendment which denfes

poor women federally funded abortions.

But the so-called Right-to-Lifers are e¢lated. The Court ruling boosts
their drive to ban abortions and contraceptive devices as well.

Here are some of the goals the Right-to-Life forces have set in thetr
campaign to outlaw all abortion and ban most methods of contraception.

® Amend The Constitution -- The votes of 34 states are needed
to call a Constitutional Convention. Already the Right-to~
Life forces have succeeded in winning the votes of 19 states.
Congress can also vote for a Constitutional Amendment.
Already the Right-to-Life forces have won nearly a majority
of Congressmen and Senators in support of their Human Life
Amendment. Only two-thirds are needed to bring their Human
Life Amendment out of Congress and put it before the States
for ratification!

Purge Progressive Political Leaders -- In an effort to elim-
inate Congressmen and Senators who defend family planning
rights, the Right-to-Lifers, backed by the extreme Right
Wing, have mounted a massive campaign to destroy the polit-
ical careers of some of this nation's most courageous
leaders.

They've drawn up a "hit list" aimed at defeating men like
Senators Bayh, Culver, McGovern and Packwood, and
Representatives Morris Udall and Joe Fisher.

Judging from the amount of money they're spending and the
recent polls I've seen, they're dangerously close to defeat-
ing some of the most effective voices we have on our side.

On to The Presidency -- They've qne beyond Congress to the
Presidency. Ronald Reagan strongly supports The Human Life
Amendment and his candidacy is backed by a platform which
these extremists helped forge. A platform which calls for
abolition of abortion . . . passaje of The Human Life
Amendment . . . and =-- unbelieveable as it sounds -- a
"litmus test" for new appointments to the federal judiciary.
A test designed to insure that now Judges would not decide a
case in favor of abortion.

(over, please)




oL

aoTBufoq bhow- 'fﬁr‘l-.nfs*‘i bonnslq

BRI
nolttabs i booritno 9 bannais CHIA

That is why . . .

We at PLANNED PARENTHOOD are asking you and all Americans who
truly value our fundamental rights to no longer remain silent byt .
to stand up and be counted with us to stop the zealous minority
who wish to impose their dogmatic will upon us all.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD is by no means a newcomer to the human rights scene.
Quite the contrary! For over sixty years we have been the acknowledged
preeminent force in advancing the right of all Americans to know the facts
about their bodies and in defending our right to determine our own fertility.
Actually, PLANNED PARENTHOOD has been quietly helping so many millions upon
millions of women, men and families for so long that we have come to be con-
sidered a highly respected part of the establishment -- the progressive,
thinking establishment, at least!

But that was not always the case. What many people, even those who have
directly benefited from our family-planning work, do not know is that PLANNED
PARENTHOOD was founded by a determined woman who was jailed many times before
she saw her dream become reality.

Margaret Sanger, an American pioneer in the truest and noblest self-
sacrificing sense, was committed to seeing that the poor women in 1916 did not
have their "right to life" destroyed by a cycle of oversized families and
poverty. And she dedicated her own life to freeing these helpless women from
a succession of unwanted pregnancies, which often led to early deaths in
childbirth. And she launched her courageous crusade: To educate American
parents on how to control the size of their families -- how to plan
parenthood. For this "crime" she was arrested and jailed time and again.
Yet, on each release from imprisonment, Margaret Sanger with quiet deter-
mination returned to her just cause: freeing women the world over from the
slavery of uncontrolled reproduction.

Today, her dream =-- PLANNED PARENTHOOD -- is a reality with over 100,000
supporters, 20,000 active volunteers, over 700 clinics in the United States,
and with programs in 111 foreign countries. And now, more than 100 years
after her birth, Margaret Sanger's memory is honored throughout the world by
men and women who understand her monumental achievements for humanity.

Yet, the same kind of thinking which sent Mrs. Sanger to jail is still
with us. Often it takes an ugly form. When clinics were burned we saw it
explode into violence that threatened lives and property. Most importantly,
this effort to impose the beliefs of some on the rest of us threatens our most
cherished rights and freedoms.

Although seven years earlier the Supreme Court had ruled that
a woman has the right to choose when and if to bear a child,
the Court's Hyde decision in June of this year is a clear
victory for anti-abortionists in their battle of coercion and
intimidation to negate the right to choice. Thus, while polls
show that the majority of Americans favor legalized abortions,

(next page, please)
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militant anti-abortion elements have badgered Congress “into ’® -
cutting off all federal funds for abortions. The resuTt: -77!'!
poverty-stricken women, those who most despérately need to '
exercise their right of choice, are forced to resort to ‘the
dangers of self-induced abortions or to the degradation of
motel-room butchers.

Where local funding for abortions is still available ta those
in need, the anti-abortionists are browbeating legislators
into restricting or curtailing available funds. And, where
they fail, they often rely on their ultimate weapon =--
violence -- vandalizing the clinics which offer impoverished
women their only hope for a safe abortion, and threatening
the lives of the staffs.

While the Right-to-Lifers and their right-wing allies have
kept a low profile on their staunch opposition to contracep-
tion, they are now becoming more and more vociferous in
demanding the banmning of "the Pill" and IUDs which they term
*silent abortion™ methods. In their headstrofg drive to
outlaw these proven birth-control devices, they again demon-
strate their misplaced concern for a fertilized egg over the
truly living.

With teenage pregnancies now openly acknowledged as a rampant
"epidemic” (one million a year; two every minute!), there are
still those who wish to force us to bury our heads in the
sands of ignorance when it comes to sex education. They
refuse to face the facts of life -- that sex education pro=-
vides teenagers with a true understanding of their sexuality
and their sexual responsibility. Sexual ignorance or misin-
formation gleaned on street corners leads to frightening
statistics such as these: babies born to teenage mothers are
two to three times more likely to die in their first year;
teen maternal death risk is 60% higher than for mothers in
their twenties; unwanted babies cause 80% of their teenage
parents to drop out of school and usually onto welfare;
clandestine and self-induced abortions threaten the lives and
future health of thousands of young girls every year!

And while those who vehemently oppose leyalized abortion, contraception,
sex education and family planning are fighting to nullify our right to deter-
mine our own fertility, they are also threatening all our civil rights. So
adamant are these short-sighted extremists to impose their beliefs upon all
Americans that they are calling for a Constitutional Convention to strip all
women of their right to abortion! BUT . . .

A WARNING: Once a Constitutional Convention i1s called =-- for
whatever reasons -- there is absolutely no restriction on the

{over, please)




areas of this document that can be tampered with or entirely tifim
rewritten. . And the extreme right-wingers, who have joinad the uo
anti-choice forces in calling for this conVentlon. gee it la‘th
golden opportunity to remold even the Bill of Rights to tgeir‘g!a
views.
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The threat of a Constitutional Convention domin2ted by the :o-cql d "Pro-
Life® forces is  real! Already 19 state 1oqlulltur-. ye have caved in under the
incredible pressure mounted by the anti-choice zealots and have pnased rulolu-
tions calling for the convention. Only 15 more statea have to follow suit.
Then Congress would be forced -- by the Constitution itgelf -- to call a
convention that could mean the end of personal freedoms and civil liberties we
have known since this nation was founded.

If you have not fully realized the true extent of the danger facing us
all, you are not alone. Many PLANNED PARENTHOOD supporters and even staff
members have felt we should ignore the Right-to-Lifers and quietly continue
our vital activities in the name of humanity, as we have for over 60 years.
However, the recent Supreme Court ruling, which seriously abridges the right
of poor women to choose, the reign of terror against pro-choice groups in the
form of clinic burning and harassment of patients and the horrifying prospect
of a Constitutional Convention, have welded us all into a firm resolve to . . .

STOP the insane headlong rush toward a Constitutional Convention
by awakening all Americans to the real threat it poses to us all.
We must create a groundswell of grassrouots .opposition that will
silence the rantings of the anti-choice nminority and the right-
wing fanatics.

STOP the blatant discrimination against poor women by challenging
in ti e Congress and the state legislatures the cut-off of funds
for abortions.

STOP the rising tide of red-tape restrictions on legal abortions,
foisted on municipal and state governments by anti-choice
factions. The vast bulk of these reguiations are purely technical
barriers to prevent women from exercising their personal right to
an abortion, a freedom the Supreme Court has declared as constitu-
tionally theirs ard has now seriously undermined with its Hyde
decision.

STOP the further erosion of a woman's right to choose by well-
funded zealots who are pushing for more restrictive legislation,
more stringent court rulings, and, worst of all, a constitutional
amendment that would make all abortions 1llegal!

STUP the return to the “dark ages" of ltwc k-room and self-induced
abortions, by establishing an emergency liuan program which will

(next page, please)
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help finance safe, professional abortions for women in financial
need who have been ruthlessly denied federal and state funds.

STOP the spread of teenage pregnancies which now extends across
every ethnic and financial group in the nation. The only way we
can curb this tragedy is by instilling in each teenager sexual
understanding and responsibility, before he or she becomes another
unprepared parent of yet another unwanted, unloved child.

What we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD cannot and will not stop is the unin-
terrupted delivery of the life-enriching scrvices we provide, regardless of
the threats against us.

However, to meet the challenge of those who wish to plunge us all back
into the "sex-is-taboo™ mentality of Margaret Sanger's day and, at the same
time, to maintain our vital ongoing programs, places an enormous demand upon
our finances.

Therefore, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD seek your personal support.

In 1916, Margaret Sanger suffered unrelenting ridicule, arrests and jail
sentences before she saw her unfailing belief in the right of all men and
women to intelligently plan their parenthood become a reality in PLANNED
PARENTHOOD. For the last few years, our professional medical staffs and
thousands of volunteers have bravely worked under threats of harassment and
violence in order to guarantee that the most personal of all our civil liber-
ties is not destroyed. :

Now, we at PLANNED PARENTHOOD do not ask that you make such a personal
sacrifice. We only ask that you look to your conscience and then contribute
what you can. Every dollar you send us will be immediately put to full use to
help us carry on our humanitarian services, helping people the world over plan
their parenthood.

Sincerely,

/
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' Faye Wattleton
President
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